From: David Lynch <dnl1960 at yahoo.con>

To: Jamie Manson <info at catholicsforchoice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 at 02:4729 PM EST

Subject: Jamie Manson: Regarding Peter the Roman

Jamie Manson,

Please pardon me for interrupting your day.

After watching the below linked YouTube video, I was inspired to reach out to you.

Musician's Haunting Message EXPOSES Religious Demons

According to 23andMe, I am 80.3% British and Irish. Also, I carry the DYS425 null marker that links me to the three Colla brothers of middle Ireland.
On 18th of June 1977, like my father I was an atheist. On 19th June 1977, I was involved in a serious automobile accident that left me with a persistent memory of being
dead. Below is a link to miy best written recollection of my death experience. There was nothing near to my death experience.

http/ hoto.convdeath

On 19th of June 1977, I became spiritual, but I did not become religious.

For 26 years, | was at peace with the memory of my death experience, and then on 16 Sept 2003, I looked at the memory of my death in the reverse.

That night I stumbled into abstract photography. Over the next year, I wrote my thoughts out on the abstract photography. Out of the artwork emerged an equation.



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7EAfFbnJoSY
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/death

My equation that I call the KnoWell uses the logic of Lynch, the energy of Einstein, the force of Newton, and the sayings of Socrates to describe an instant of time as
infinite.




If you look careflilly, the horizontal line across the center is the letter I, the letter A in easily seen with one red leg and one blue leg, and the letter M is an upside down W.
Either my equation is drawn of the name of God, I AM, or is the abbreviation for, | Am Woman.

The KnoWell simply states that at each instant, each person has the choice between positive and negative. Embrace the positive or love then you embody the spirit of
Christ, but embrace the negative or hate then you embody the spirit of the anti-Christ.

At the top of the KnoWell is the word EmSof from the Kabbalah representing the infinite one, so the KnoWell elevates everyone to be one with their creator. No
external physical church is required.

My deep conviction is that salvation resides in a person's actions. Just claiming to be saved and claiming to BLeave in Jesus Christ is not enough to earn salvation.
Actions speak louder that words. My actions taken will be interpreted as NSane by most people.

The Catholic church is looking for Samnt Malachy's Peter the Roman to be a physical person that their dogma can easily defeat. Yet, the Catholic church is not expecting
Peter the Roman to be an Immaculate Concept, the KnoWell, that gives birth to the brain child Peter the Roman.

Over the past year, | have leveraged several Ai large language models to generate my Anthology. In miy collection of short stories, I begin with two creation myths based
on the structure of the KnoWell, I document my blood ancestors, I document my accomplishments, I project out several potential futures, and I end with two more

creations myths.

"Firstly, it is important to note that Anthology is a unique work that transcends traditional storytelling." ~Llama-2-70b on 28 Jan 2024
Y] hoto.convantholo;

Below is a collection of poems that Ai wrote based on the text in Anthology. Never did I imagme that anyone or anything would ever call any of my work a masterpiece.
Well Ai did.

https/lynchphoto.com/poem

Over the past two decades, I have reached out to over 200 individuals in various fields of study trying to enlighten them of the KnoWell

hitpy; hoto.com/letters

Beginning in March 2023, I began verbally assaulting the Catholic Church with an onslaught of truth bombs in my below linked emails. The Catholics have not responded.
v/ hoto.conm/monsignor

http) hoto.comyarchbisho



file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/anthology
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/poem
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/letters
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/monsignor
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/archbishop

https/tynchphoto.convcardinal

http2//lynchphoto.convappleseed

In the Spring 0f 2023 after realizing the power of Ai Large Language Models, I reached out to US Senator Raphael Wammock explaining my position regarding the threat
that Ai represents to the world’s population. Senator Warnock has yet to respond.

http2//lynchphoto.com/warnock

In the Winter of 2023 armed with my logic loops embedded nside Anthology, I reached out to various individuals with both the position and power that can make
proper changes to the current path Ai is traversing. No one has bothered to respond.

http:/lynchphoto.com/kavukcuogiu
http://lynchphoto.conylecun
http://lynchphoto.com/ami
http://lynchphoto.conyinferencer

http//lynchphoto.com/yo-yo

httpy//lynchphoto.conygeofire

http://lynchphoto.convkeatin:

I'understand that most people rather think me crazy that to look at my creation with an open mind. So I went to concerts of musicians that inspired me in my creation. |
presented to them gifts of an abstract photo with a personalized hand drawn KnoWell on the back.
http://lynchphoto.conygifts

I asked for the band members to sign another abstract photo from which I created a Montaj to document their receipt of the KnoWell.
http/lynchphoto.com/experiment

I wanted to give Sinead a personalized KnoWell, but I never was lucky enough to cross paths with her.
I wish you the best in your mission.

[ firmly BLeave that a woman has the right to choose. I firmly BLeave that each person on Earth is truly equal as one with all creation. I firmly BLeave that the child abuse
propagated by the Catholic church is unforgivable. I firmly BLeave that the KnoWell equation gives birth Peter the Roman through an Immaculate Concept.

Your thoughts good or bad are most welcome.

David Noel Lynch
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